

Tara Wilcoxon  
Environment & Sustainability Manager  
Transport for NSW  
7 Harvest Street  
Macquarie Park NSW 2113

21/02/2022

Dear Ms Wilcoxon

**Redfern Station Upgrade (SSI-10041)  
Out-Of-Hours Work Protocol – Revision 8**

I refer to the Out-Of-Hours Work Protocol Revision 8 for the Redfern Station Upgrade submitted to the Planning Secretary for information as required under condition D19 of SSI 10041.

I note that the Out-Of-Hours Work Protocol Revision 8:

- has been prepared to address feedback from the project's Acoustic Advisor,
- has been reviewed by Transport for NSW and the project's Environmental Representative and no issues have been raised, and
- proposes a sleep disturbance criterion that is consistent with condition D20 of SSI 10041.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the staging report and the conditions of approval, then the requirements of the conditions will prevail.

Please continue to monitor the effectiveness and uptake of noise mitigation measures outlined in the Protocol during any out of hours works.

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Todd-Jones  
Team Leader - Rail  
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Secretary